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Message

From: Elizabeth Holmes [/O=THERANOS ORGANIZATION/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOLMES]

Sent: 11/17/2011 4:47:38 PM

To: Surekha Gangakhedkar [surekhag@theranos.com]; Daniel Young [dyoung@theranos.com]

Subject: RE: DoD meeting tomorrow

Do send the PSA data — also did you previously send me the lyme disease and thyroid data?

From: Surekha Gangakhedkar

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:44 AM
To: Daniel Young; Elizabeth Holmes
Subject: RE: DoD meeting tomorrow

Vitamin D is not complete so there is no updated data. For the PSA, please let me know if you dont have earlier data, |
can resend.

From: Daniel Young <dyoung@theranos.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2011 8:33 AM

To: Elizabeth Holmes <eholmes@theranos.com>; Nicholas Menchel <nmenchel@theranos.com>; Sani Hadziahmetovic
<shadziahmetovic@theranos.com>; Daniel Edlin <dedlin@theranos.com>; Jeffrey Blickman <jblickman@theranos.com>;
Christian Holmes <cholmes@theranos.com>

Cc: Sunny Balwani <sbalwani@theranos.com>; Surekha Gangakhedkar <surekhag@theranos.com>; Paul Patel
<ppatel@theranos.com>; Chinmay Pangarkar <cpangarkar@theranos.com>; Andrea Cuppoletti
<acuppoletti@theranos.com>

Subject: RE: DoD meeting tomorrow

How about new data for PSA and vitamin D?

-Daniel

From: Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:45 PM

To: Nicholas Menchel; Sani Hadziahmetovic; Daniel Edlin; Jeffrey Blickman; Daniel Young; Christian Holmes
Cc: Sunny Balwani; Surekha Gangakhedkar; Paul Patel; Chinmay Pangarkar; Andrea Cuppoletti

Subject: RE: DoD meeting tomorrow

Importance: High

Cc’ing our assay leads: is there data since 9/29 on additional assays that we have that would be of value to present?

From: Elizabeth Holmes

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2011 9:43 PM

To: Nicholas Menchel; Sani Hadziahmetovic; Daniel Edlin; Jeffrey Blickman; Daniel Young; Christian Holmes
Cc: Sunny Balwani

Subject: DoD meeting tomorrow

We have a DoD meeting tomorrow at 8:45 AM. Please take a look at the attached and let me know if there is any
updated content we have that we are missing, or if there is any content you would update.

Elizabeth.
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Elizabeth Holmes
CEO
Theranos, Inc.

Tel: 650.470.6111
Fax: 650.838.9804
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